DECISION MEMORANDUM

TO: COMMISSIONER ANDERSON
COMMISSIONER HAMMOND
COMMISSIONER LODGE
COMMISSION SECRETARY
COMMISSION STAFF
LEGAL

FROM: CHRIS BURDIN
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

DATE: MARCH 5, 2024

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF RIVERSIDE ELECTRIC
COMPANY, LIMITED AND CITY OF RUPERT FOR AN ORDER
APPROVING A SERVICE TERRITORY AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
APPLICANTS; CASE NO. C12-E-24-02.

On February 2, 2024, Riverside Electric Company, Limited (“Riverside”) and City of
Rupert (“Rupert”) filed an application with the Idaho Public Utilities Commission (“Commission’)
for approval of a Service Territory Agreement between Riverside and Rupert.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Commission Staff recommends the Commission issue a Notice of Application and Notice
of Modified Procedure establishing an April 24, 2024, initial comment deadline, and a May 8,
2024, reply comment deadline.

COMMISSION DECISION

Does the Commission wish to issue a Notice of Application and Notice of Modified

Procedure establishing an April 24, 2024, initial comment deadline, and a May 8, 2024, reply

Chris Burdin
Deputy Attorney General

comment deadline?

I:\Legal\ELECTRIC\C12-E-24-02\memos\C12E2402_decl_ch.docx

DECISION MEMORANDUM 1



